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Willis Electric Co., Ltd. 
 
 
 

FCC Class II Permissive Change Request Letter 
 
Date: 2018-06-06 
 
To FCC: 
 
 
RE: FCC Permissive II Change Request for Company: Willis Electric Co., Ltd. FCC ID: OXGAL67 
 
We are submitting an application for a class II permissive change to the FCC approval of the Company name: Willis 
Electric Co., Ltd., product description: Show Home App Laser RGB 3D Hologram Projector (FCC: OXGAL67, 
Original Grant Date:04/25/2018). The transmitter module itself has not changed. Here are the changes:   
 
1. Modify the driving mode of laser diode, constant voltage changed to constant voltage + constant current. pcb 

layout changed. 
2. Add a heat sink to reduce the internal temperature. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 

Client’s signature:   
Client’s name / title: Grace Dai / Safety Engineer 
Telephone: +886-03-5385155-31 
Fax No.: +886-03-5380951 
Contact information / address   
No.504-1, Chung-Hua Road, Sec.4 Hsin Chu Taiwan 
 


